
Board of Public Works Agenda 
May 28, 2019 

AGENDA      
BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS MEETING 
Tuesday, May 28, 2019 at 7:00 p.m. 
Jackson Village Hall 
N168 W20733 Main Street  
Jackson, WI 53037 
 
 
1. Call to Order and Roll Call. 

 
2. Approval of the Board of Public Works minutes of April 30, 2019. 

 
3. Review of US Cellular Antenna Reconfiguration – White Water Tower 

 
4.  Review of Maplewood Subdivision Phase 1 – Utility Plans 
 
5.     Discussion on Jackson Park Alley Reconstruction Project 
 
6. Review of Quotes on Creating a Yard Waste and Drop-Off Site. 

 
7. Discussion of Village Informational Signs. 
 
8. Director of Public Works Report. 
 
9. Citizens/Village Staff to address the Board. 
 
10. Adjourn. 
 
Persons with disabilities requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact 
the Village Hall at least one (1) business day prior to the meeting. 

 
It is possible that members of the Village Board may attend the above meeting.  No action will be 
taken by any governmental body at this meeting other than the governmental body specifically 
referred to in this meeting notice.  This notice is given so that members of the Village Board may 
attend the meeting without violating the open meeting law. 
 
 
 



 

April 30, 2019 Board of Public Works Minutes 
Page 1 of 3 

 

 
DRAFT Minutes 
Board of Public Works Meeting 
Tuesday, April 30, 2019 at 7:00 p.m. 
Jackson Village Hall 
N168 W20733 Main Street 
  

1. Call to Order and Roll Call. 
Chair Olson called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

 Members present:  Brian Heckendorf, Dan Leonard, Tr. Lippold, Sarah Malchow, Tr. 
Malcolm, and Gloria Teifke 

 Staff present:  Brian Kober, John Walther, and Jilline Dobratz. 
 
2. Approval of the Board of Public Works Minutes of March 26, 2019. 
 Motion by Tr. Malcolm, second by Brian Heckendorf to approve the Board of Public 

Works minutes of March 26, 2019.          
 Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   
 
3. Resolution #19-06 Discontinuing Public Right of Way – Sylvester Circle. 

Brian Kober commented this is to discontinue the public right of way on Sylvester Circle 
which will be moved north for TIF #6. The new constructed street will be created with a 
new Certified Survey Map (CSM).     
Motion by Brian Heckendorf, second by Chair Olson recommend Village Board approve 
Resolution #19-06 Discontinuing Public Way – Sylvester Circle.          

 Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   
 
4. Review of Water Application – Sherman Road – Brian Behrens Property. 

Brian Kober explained the applicant is present and is requesting water service for his 
property he would like to subdivide on Sherman Road. Brian Behrens gave history on 
the property; this is a 5-acre parcel that runs along Sherman Road. It was his intention 
to farm the property and now he has decided to sell it. Because of the soil test and the 
way the 5-acre lot has been approved, the parcel can be divided into two lots. He will 
present to the Town of Jackson for a land division. Tr. Lippold enquired if he was going 
to petition to annex into the Village. Brian Behrens stated he hadn’t planned on it. Chair 
Olson explained a water study is currently being completed on the capacity in that area. 
Brian Kober stated there is an 8” water main in the front of the property; sewer would 
have to be run to the property. A lift station would have to be put in; the sewer at 
Oakland is not deep enough to run east. An option for the applicant would be wells.   
Motion by Chair Olson, second by Tr. Malcom to recommend the Village Board deny the 
Water Application – Sherman Road – Brian Behrens Property at this time due to the 
water study that is ongoing and the land division that would need to be approved by 
Village Board. 
Vote:  6 ayes, 1 nay (Brian Heckendorf). Motion carried. 
Brian Behrens asked if there was an appeal process. Chair Olson recommended the land 
division be submitted and to investigate annexation into the Village. Brian Kober stated 
the water study is scheduled to be reviewed at the June Board of Public Works meeting. 
Chair Olson explained division of lots, the Village has extra territorial powers. 
  



 

April 30, 2019 Board of Public Works Minutes 
Page 2 of 3 

 

5. Review of Engineering Services – Chateau Drive & Hickory Lane Project.  
Brian Kober requested proposals from two engineering firms: Cedar Corp and Gremmer 
& Associates, to assist with the street improvements in Chateau Drive from Wilshire 
Drive to Hunters Road and Hickory Lane from Stonehedge Drive to Heather Lane. The 
schedule is to have the preliminary design completed in June 2019, advertise for bids in 
July 2019, award contract in August 2019, and complete the project by November 
2019.  Staff recommends the low bid from Cedar Corp in the amount of $18,500.00.  
Sarah Malchow asked if this project is the most pressing. Brian Kober stated Chateau 
Drive is in the most need of replacing the street and repairing the water main. 
Motion by Chair Olson, second by Brian Heckendorf to recommend to the Village Board 
approval of Review of Engineering Services – Chateau Drive & Hickory Lane Project to 
Cedar Corp in an amount not to exceed $18,500.00 plus incidentals cost. 
Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 
6. Final Pay Request – 2018 Miscellaneous Streets 2018 – Stark Pavement. 

Brian Kober stated during the process of pay request #1, the Village retained $6,706.06 
from Stark Pavement for protection on the final product. The street held up very well 
with all the freezing and thawing.     
Motion by Brian Heckendorf, second by Tr. Lippold to recommend the Village Board 
approve Final Pay Request – 2018 Miscellaneous Streets 2018 – Stark Pavement in the 
amount of $6,706.06. 
Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 
7. Review of Quote for Reconditioning Business Park Signs  

Brian Kober received proposals from Appleton Sign Company to restore the two 
Industrial Park signs at Northwest Passage and Cedar Parkway.  Both signs have faded 
from the sunlight and the interior lights need to be repaired. The Northwest Passage 
sign proposal is in the amount of $9,620.87.  The Cedar Parkway proposal is in the 
amount of $9,399.52. There is one space left open on the sign which could be offered 
to the United States Post Office. Brian Kober will reach out to the businesses currently 
listed on the sign. 
Motion by Brian Heckendorf, second by Gloria Teifke to recommend the Village Board 
approve the proposals of Reconditioning Business Park Signs on Northwest Passage, not 
to exceed $9,620.87, and Cedar Parkway not to exceed $9,399.52. 
Chair Olson enquired if there is enough money in the hotel/motel room tax fund to 
cover the signs. John Walther stated there is enough money in the fund for the signs.  
Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 
8. Review of Quotes on Creating a Yard Waste and Drop-Off Site.  

Brian Kober reported another fence quote hasn’t been received yet. A quote from 
Johnson & Sons Paving was received. The two quotes for paving are Munson, Inc. in 
the amount of $48,291.00 and Johnson Paving in the amount of $49,874.00. The 
driveway from Munson, Inc. is $8,500.00 and Johnson & Sons Paving is $8,826.00. He 
will see if Munson will hold the pricing. Tr. Lippold asked if we have history with the two 
companies. Brian Kober gave information on both companies and explained projects 
they have done for the Village. 
Motion by Chair Olson, second by Tr. Lippold to refer review of quotes on creating a 
yard waste and drop-off site to the next meeting while waiting for more information. 
Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 



 

April 30, 2019 Board of Public Works Minutes 
Page 3 of 3 

 

 
9. Discussion of Village Informational Signs. 

Brian Kober gave dimensions of the signs. The signs are big. Once the signs are 
redesigned, he will get another bid. Brian Heckendorf asked if people will know what a 
Safety Building is.  Discussion on rewording the sign to include Police, Fire and, Village 
Hall.  Discussion of Village Informational Signs will continue at next month’s meeting. 
 

10. Director of Public Works Report. 
Brian Kober gave the report. The average flow is 1.2-1.3 million gallons per day, wet 
fall, winter, and spring so far. They are partnering with Cedar Creek Farmers Group to 
educate the public on the importance of water quality in the Cedar Creek Watershed. 
Plans are being made for a field day in September 2019. The safety building property 
will be planted with cover crop for the event. Maplewood Farms concept plan is in the 
process of being reviewed.  The engineering design of the first phase will be at next 
month’s meeting. The salt building is up and waiting for the delivery of salt. The 
concrete for the playground has been poured and all the equipment has been installed. 
The site is being prepared for the rubber mat and landscaping with the goal of 
completion by Memorial Day Weekend. Tr. Lippold enquired how the Spring Clean-up 
went. Brian Kober said six dumpsters were ordered and three additional were needed. 
It was well received, and residents appreciated the service. It costs the Village 
approximately $12,000 to $15,000 and it has been a yearly event for over 17 years. 
Motion by Tr. Lippold, second by  Brian Heckendorf to place the Director of Public 
Works report on file. 

 Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   
 
11. Citizens/Village Staff to Address the Board. 

Brian Heckendorf asked when the silt netting will be removed from the drains on 
Ridgeway Drive. Brian Kober stated they are waiting for it to dry out so landscaping can 
be completed.   

 
12.  Adjourn. 
 Motion by Tr. Lippold, second by Dan Leonard to adjourn. 
 Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Meeting was adjourned 7:58 p.m.     
 
 Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
 Jilline Dobratz, CMC/WCMC 

Village Clerk 



 

 

TITLE SHEET

T-1

0

147657.217025

0

TOWER ENGINEERING PROFESSIONALS
326 TRYON ROAD

RALEIGH, NC  27603-3530
OFFICE: (919) 661-6351

www.tepgroup.net

03-04-19 PRELIMINARY

RSR JPE

SITE NAME:

JACKSON WT
SITE NUMBER:

RRH RELOCATION DRAWINGS

W227 N16551 SYSCO DRIVE
JACKSON, WI 53037

(WASHINGTON COUNTY)

SITE ADDRESS:

784425
SCOPE OF WORK

STATE LOCATION

SITE LOCATION

PROJECT TEAM

PROJECT CONTACT:

TOWER OWNER:

CIVIL ENGINEER:

SITE ACQUISITION:

TOWER SCOPE:

SHELTER EXTERIOR SCOPE:

SHELTER INTERIOR SCOPE:

SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS:

NO. SHEET TITLE

INDEX OF SHEETS
REV

PROJECT INFORMATION

STRUCTURAL NOTE

DECOMMISSIONED EQUIPMENT REMOVAL:

LATITUDE:
LONGITUDE:
GROUND ELEVATION:
* INFORMATION PROVIDED USCC
** INFORMATION FROM GOOGLE EARTH

TOWER TYPE:
LOADING TYPE:
ACCESS ISSUES:
GATE COMBO:

N  43° 19' 12.49" *
W 88° 11' 27.66" *
918.2'± (2-C CERT)*

156' WATER TANK
2T2R
N/A
7110

784425
JACKSON WT

U.S. Cellular

SITE



C-1SITE SURVEY

SITE SURVEY

0

784425
JACKSON WT

147657.217025

0

U.S. Cellular

TOWER ENGINEERING PROFESSIONALS
326 TRYON ROAD

RALEIGH, NC  27603-3530
OFFICE: (919) 661-6351

www.tepgroup.net

03-04-19 PRELIMINARY

RSR JPE

SITE OVERVIEW

SITE OVERVIEW

BIRD'S EYE AERIAL OVERVIEW

NOTE:



C-2COMPOUND DETAIL

COMPOUND
DETAIL

0

784425
JACKSON WT

147657.217025

0

U.S. Cellular

TOWER ENGINEERING PROFESSIONALS
326 TRYON ROAD

RALEIGH, NC  27603-3530
OFFICE: (919) 661-6351

www.tepgroup.net

03-04-19 PRELIMINARY

RSR JPE

COMPOUND VIEW "C"

COMPOUND VIEW "B"

COMPOUND VIEW "A"



C-3

SHELTER
DETAILS

INTERIOR SHELTER LAYOUT WALL CABLE TRAY DETAIL (TYP)

LOCATION OF PROP. RAYCAP LOC. OF EX. eNODE B RACK

0

784425
JACKSON WT

147657.217025

0

U.S. Cellular

TOWER ENGINEERING PROFESSIONALS
326 TRYON ROAD

RALEIGH, NC  27603-3530
OFFICE: (919) 661-6351

www.tepgroup.net

03-04-19 PRELIMINARY

RSR JPE

PROPOSED ESTIMATED CABLE TRAY LENGTHS

PROPOSED CABLE RUNWAY

NOTE:



EUPEN HYBRID CABLE LENGTH

RET JUMPER INFO

 JUMPER INFO

C-4

TOWER
ELEVATION

PROPOSED TOWER ELEVATION

EXISTING USCC ANTENNAS

LTE ANTENNA TAGEXISTING TOWER ELEV.

0

784425
JACKSON WT

147657.217025

0

U.S. Cellular

TOWER ENGINEERING PROFESSIONALS
326 TRYON ROAD

RALEIGH, NC  27603-3530
OFFICE: (919) 661-6351

www.tepgroup.net

03-04-19 PRELIMINARY

RSR JPE

CDMA ANTENNA TAG 



LEGENDNOTES:

C-5LEGEND

UNDERGROUND
COAX PORT

LAYOUT

0

784425
JACKSON WT

147657.217025

0

U.S. Cellular

TOWER ENGINEERING PROFESSIONALS
326 TRYON ROAD

RALEIGH, NC  27603-3530
OFFICE: (919) 661-6351

www.tepgroup.net

03-04-19 PRELIMINARY

RSR JPE

EXISTING UNDERGROUND PORT EXIT

EXISTING UNDERGROUND PORT SHELTER EXISTING UNDERGROUND PORT LAYOUT

PROPOSED UNDERGROUND PORT LAYOUT



LEGEND

C-6

COAX LAYOUT

0

784425
JACKSON WT

147657.217025

0

U.S. Cellular

TOWER ENGINEERING PROFESSIONALS
326 TRYON ROAD

RALEIGH, NC  27603-3530
OFFICE: (919) 661-6351

www.tepgroup.net

03-04-19 PRELIMINARY

RSR JPE

EXISTING COAX LAYOUT PROPOSED COAX LAYOUT

LEGEND USCC WAVEGUIDE

NOTES:



NOTE: NOTE: NOTE:

NOTES:

0

784425
JACKSON WT

147657.217025

0

U.S. Cellular

TOWER ENGINEERING PROFESSIONALS
326 TRYON ROAD

RALEIGH, NC  27603-3530
OFFICE: (919) 661-6351

www.tepgroup.net

03-04-19 PRELIMINARY

RSR JPE

NOTES:

C-7

GROUND
BAR DETAILS

STANDARD GND. BAR DETAILSIDE VIEW

EXIST. TOWER BOTTOM

PROP. INSIDE SHELTER PROP. TOWER BOTTOM

EXIST. INSIDE SHELTER

PROP. TOWER TOP #1 PROP. TOWER TOP #3

EXIST. TOWER TOP #1 EXIST. TOWER TOP #3

PROP. TOWER TOP #2

EXIST. TOWER TOP #2

PROPOSED GND. BAR DETAIL



ANTENNAS

EXISTING LOADING

TOWER TOP RELATED EQUIPMENTCABLES ANTENNAS

PROPOSED LOADING

TOWER TOP RELATED EQUIPMENTCABLES

C-8

ANTENNA
MOUNTING DETAILS

0

784425
JACKSON WT

147657.217025

0

U.S. Cellular

TOWER ENGINEERING PROFESSIONALS
326 TRYON ROAD

RALEIGH, NC  27603-3530
OFFICE: (919) 661-6351

www.tepgroup.net

03-04-19 PRELIMINARY

RSR JPE

PROPOSED ANTENNA ASSIGNMENTEXISTING ANTENNA ASSIGNMENT PROPOSED ANTENNA ASSIGNMENTEXISTING ANTENNA ASSIGNMENT

LEGEND LEGEND NOTES:



C-9

RAYCAP, COMBINER
& RRH SPEC SHEET

(TYP)

RAYCAP & RRH MOUNTING DETAIL (ELEVATION)

NOTES:

0

784425
JACKSON WT

147657.217025

0

U.S. Cellular

TOWER ENGINEERING PROFESSIONALS
326 TRYON ROAD

RALEIGH, NC  27603-3530
OFFICE: (919) 661-6351

www.tepgroup.net

03-04-19 PRELIMINARY

RSR JPE

RAYCAP SPEC SHEET

NOTES:

RRU SPEC SHEET RRU SUPPORT KIT

NOTES:

EUPEN HYBRID CABLE

NOTES:
Model: RRU-11
Band: 12 , 5 AND 2
Freq: 700MHz
Dimensions: W 17.0 X D 7.2 X H 17.8
Weight: 50.7 Lbs.
MIMO: 2x2

RADIO TYPES

COMBINER SPEC SHEET

NOTES:



0

784425
JACKSON WT

147657.217025

0

U.S. Cellular

TOWER ENGINEERING PROFESSIONALS
326 TRYON ROAD

RALEIGH, NC  27603-3530
OFFICE: (919) 661-6351

www.tepgroup.net

03-04-19 PRELIMINARY

RSR JPE

C-10

PLUMBING
DIAGRAM

TYPICAL PLUMBING DIAGRAM - SINGLE SECTOR 

NOTES:



FIRST
HYBRID CABLE:

SECOND
HYBRID CABLE
(IF APPLICABLE):

THIRD
HYBRID CABLE
(IF APPLICABLE):

FIRST RRH
POWER CABLE:

SECOND RRH
POWER CABLE
(IF APPLICABLE):

THIRD RRH
POWER CABLE
(IF APPLICABLE):

C-11

LABELING
STANDARDS I

FIBER CABLE BANDING

HYBRID CABLE BANDING

NOTE:

FIBER CABLE LABELING RAYCAP CABLING

0

784425
JACKSON WT

147657.217025

0

U.S. Cellular

TOWER ENGINEERING PROFESSIONALS
326 TRYON ROAD

RALEIGH, NC  27603-3530
OFFICE: (919) 661-6351

www.tepgroup.net

03-04-19 PRELIMINARY

RSR JPE



RET SECTOR BAND

SECTOR LINE 1 - FIRST
TECHNOLOGY

LINE 2 - FIRST
TECHNOLOGY

FREQUENCY BAND

FREQUENCY FREQUENCY BAND

RET SECTOR BAND

SECTOR LINE 1 - FIRST
TECHNOLOGY

LINE 2 - FIRST
TECHNOLOGY

C-12

LABELING
STANDARDS II

0

784425
JACKSON WT

147657.217025

0

U.S. Cellular

TOWER ENGINEERING PROFESSIONALS
326 TRYON ROAD

RALEIGH, NC  27603-3530
OFFICE: (919) 661-6351

www.tepgroup.net

03-04-19 PRELIMINARY

RSR JPE

COAX BANDING THROUGH DIPLEXER RET CABLE BANDING

COAX CABLE BANDING



STRUCTURAL STEEL NOTES:GENERAL NOTES:

GROUNDING NOTES:

N-1

GENERAL
NOTES

0

784425
JACKSON WT

147657.217025

0

U.S. Cellular

TOWER ENGINEERING PROFESSIONALS
326 TRYON ROAD

RALEIGH, NC  27603-3530
OFFICE: (919) 661-6351

www.tepgroup.net

03-04-19 PRELIMINARY

RSR JPE



M
A

PL
EW

O
O

D
 F

A
R

M
S 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

H
1

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
JA

C
K

SO
N

C
O

VE
R

 S
H

EE
T

 

SHEET NUMBER 

B
ro

ok
fie

ld
, W

I  
|  

M
ilw

au
ke

e,
 W

I |
 A

pp
le

to
n,

 W
I  

|  
M

ad
is

on
, W

I  
|  

C
ed

ar
bu

rg
, W

I
M

ou
nt

 P
le

as
an

t, 
W

I |
 N

ap
er

vi
lle

, I
L 

 | 
 P

itt
sb

ur
gh

, P
A

  |
  I

rv
in

e,
 C

A

PLAN INDEX

PLAN DATE: 05/23/2019

CONSTRUCTION PLANS
FOR

MAPLEWOOD FARMS SUBDIVISION PHASE 1
VILLAGE OF JACKSON, WISCONSIN

N

PRELIM
IN

ARY

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTIO
N



E. GATE DR.

E. G
A

TE
 D

R
.

M
A

PL
EW

O
O

D
 F

A
R

M
S 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

H
1

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
JA

C
K

SO
N

O
VE

R
A

LL
 E

R
O

SI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L
 

SHEET NUMBER 

B
ro

ok
fie

ld
, W

I  
| M

ilw
au

ke
e,

 W
I |

  A
pp

le
to

n,
 W

I  
|  

M
ad

is
on

, W
I  

|  
C

ed
ar

bu
rg

, W
I

M
ou

nt
 P

le
as

an
t, 

W
I |

 N
ap

er
vi

lle
, I

L 
 | 

 P
itt

sb
ur

gh
, P

A
  |

  I
rv

in
e,

 C
A

N
( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0 160804040

PRELIM
IN

ARY

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTIO
N

Know what's

R



E DR.

E. G
A

TE
 D

R
.

M
A

PL
EW

O
O

D
 F

A
R

M
S 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

H
1

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
JA

C
K

SO
N

D
ET

A
IL

ED
 E

R
O

SI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
- N

O
R

TH
 

SHEET NUMBER 

B
ro

ok
fie

ld
, W

I  
| M

ilw
au

ke
e,

 W
I |

  A
pp

le
to

n,
 W

I  
|  

M
ad

is
on

, W
I  

|  
C

ed
ar

bu
rg

, W
I

M
ou

nt
 P

le
as

an
t, 

W
I |

 N
ap

er
vi

lle
, I

L 
 | 

 P
itt

sb
ur

gh
, P

A
  |

  I
rv

in
e,

 C
A

N
( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0 100502525

PRELIM
IN

ARY

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTIO
N

Know what's

R



TE DR.

M
A

PL
EW

O
O

D
 F

A
R

M
S 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

H
1

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
JA

C
K

SO
N

D
ET

A
IL

ED
 E

R
O

SI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
- S

O
U

TH
 

SHEET NUMBER 

B
ro

ok
fie

ld
, W

I  
| M

ilw
au

ke
e,

 W
I |

  A
pp

le
to

n,
 W

I  
|  

M
ad

is
on

, W
I  

|  
C

ed
ar

bu
rg

, W
I

M
ou

nt
 P

le
as

an
t, 

W
I |

 N
ap

er
vi

lle
, I

L 
 | 

 P
itt

sb
ur

gh
, P

A
  |

  I
rv

in
e,

 C
A

N

( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0 100502525

PRELIM
IN

ARY

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTIO
N

Know what's

R



E. GATE DR.

E. G
A

TE
 D

R
.

ST
R

E
E

T
 "A

"

COURT "A"

COURT "B"

M
A

PL
EW

O
O

D
 F

A
R

M
S 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

H
1

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
JA

C
K

SO
N

O
VE

R
A

LL
 G

R
A

D
IN

G
 P

LA
N

 

SHEET NUMBER 

B
ro

ok
fie

ld
, W

I  
| M

ilw
au

ke
e,

 W
I |

  A
pp

le
to

n,
 W

I  
|  

M
ad

is
on

, W
I  

|  
C

ed
ar

bu
rg

, W
I

M
ou

nt
 P

le
as

an
t, 

W
I |

 N
ap

er
vi

lle
, I

L 
 | 

 P
itt

sb
ur

gh
, P

A
  |

  I
rv

in
e,

 C
A

N
( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0 160804040

Know what's

R

PRELIM
IN

ARY

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTIO
N



E. G
A

T

ST
R

E
E

T
 "A

"

COURT "A"

COURT "B"

M
A

PL
EW

O
O

D
 F

A
R

M
S 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

H
1

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
JA

C
K

SO
N

D
ET

A
IL

ED
 G

R
A

D
IN

G
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

O
R

TH
 

SHEET NUMBER 

B
ro

ok
fie

ld
, W

I  
| M

ilw
au

ke
e,

 W
I |

  A
pp

le
to

n,
 W

I  
|  

M
ad

is
on

, W
I  

|  
C

ed
ar

bu
rg

, W
I

M
ou

nt
 P

le
as

an
t, 

W
I |

 N
ap

er
vi

lle
, I

L 
 | 

 P
itt

sb
ur

gh
, P

A
  |

  I
rv

in
e,

 C
A

N
( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0 80402020

PRELIM
IN

ARY

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTIO
N

Know what's

R



DR.

COURT "B"

ST
R

E
E

T
 "A

"

M
A

PL
EW

O
O

D
 F

A
R

M
S 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

H
1

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
JA

C
K

SO
N

D
ET

A
IL

ED
 G

R
A

D
IN

G
 P

LA
N

 - 
SO

U
TH

 

SHEET NUMBER 

B
ro

ok
fie

ld
, W

I  
| M

ilw
au

ke
e,

 W
I |

  A
pp

le
to

n,
 W

I  
|  

M
ad

is
on

, W
I  

|  
C

ed
ar

bu
rg

, W
I

M
ou

nt
 P

le
as

an
t, 

W
I |

 N
ap

er
vi

lle
, I

L 
 | 

 P
itt

sb
ur

gh
, P

A
  |

  I
rv

in
e,

 C
A

N

( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0 80402020

PRELIM
IN

ARY

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTIO
N

Know what's

R



COURT "A"

COURT "B"

ST
R

E
E

T
 "A

"

E. GATE DR.

E.
 G

A
TE

 D
R

.

M
A

PL
EW

O
O

D
 F

A
R

M
S 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

H
1

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
JA

C
K

SO
N

O
VE

R
A

LL
 U

TI
LI

TY
 P

LA
N

 

SHEET NUMBER 

B
ro

ok
fie

ld
, W

I  
| M

ilw
au

ke
e,

 W
I |

  A
pp

le
to

n,
 W

I  
|  

M
ad

is
on

, W
I  

|  
C

ed
ar

bu
rg

, W
I

M
ou

nt
 P

le
as

an
t, 

W
I |

 N
ap

er
vi

lle
, I

L 
 | 

 P
itt

sb
ur

gh
, P

A
  |

  I
rv

in
e,

 C
A

Know what's

R

PRELIM
IN

ARY

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTIO
N

N

( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0 160804040



C
O

U
R

T
 "A

"

C
O

U
R

T
 "B

"

STREET "A"

STREET "A"

E. GATE DRIVE

M
A

PL
EW

O
O

D
 F

A
R

M
S 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

H
1

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
JA

C
K

SO
N

SA
N

IT
A

R
Y 

SE
W

ER
 &

 W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
PL

A
N

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

FI
LE

 - 
ST

R
EE

T 
"A

"

SHEET NUMBER 

B
ro

ok
fie

ld
, W

I  
| M

ilw
au

ke
e,

 W
I |

  A
pp

le
to

n,
 W

I  
|  

M
ad

is
on

, W
I  

|  
C

ed
ar

bu
rg

, W
I

M
ou

nt
 P

le
as

an
t, 

W
I |

 N
ap

er
vi

lle
, I

L 
 | 

 P
itt

sb
ur

gh
, P

A
  |

  I
rv

in
e,

 C
A

N

( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0 80402020

Know what's

R

PRELIM
IN

ARY

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTIO
N



COURT "A"

ST
R

E
E

T
 "A

"

M
A

PL
EW

O
O

D
 F

A
R

M
S 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

H
1

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
JA

C
K

SO
N

SA
N

IT
A

R
Y 

SE
W

ER
 &

 W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
PL

A
N

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

FI
LE

 - 
C

O
U

R
T 

"A
"

SHEET NUMBER 

B
ro

ok
fie

ld
, W

I  
| M

ilw
au

ke
e,

 W
I |

  A
pp

le
to

n,
 W

I  
|  

M
ad

is
on

, W
I  

|  
C

ed
ar

bu
rg

, W
I

M
ou

nt
 P

le
as

an
t, 

W
I |

 N
ap

er
vi

lle
, I

L 
 | 

 P
itt

sb
ur

gh
, P

A
  |

  I
rv

in
e,

 C
A

N

( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0 80402020

Know what's

R

PRELIM
IN

ARY

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTIO
N



COURT "B"

ST
R

E
E

T
 "A

"

E. GATE DRIVE

M
A

PL
EW

O
O

D
 F

A
R

M
S 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

H
1

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
JA

C
K

SO
N

SA
N

IT
A

R
Y 

SE
W

ER
 &

 W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
PL

A
N

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

FI
LE

 - 
C

O
U

R
T 

"B
"

SHEET NUMBER 

B
ro

ok
fie

ld
, W

I  
| M

ilw
au

ke
e,

 W
I |

  A
pp

le
to

n,
 W

I  
|  

M
ad

is
on

, W
I  

|  
C

ed
ar

bu
rg

, W
I

M
ou

nt
 P

le
as

an
t, 

W
I |

 N
ap

er
vi

lle
, I

L 
 | 

 P
itt

sb
ur

gh
, P

A
  |

  I
rv

in
e,

 C
A

N

( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0 80402020

Know what's

R

PRELIM
IN

ARY

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTIO
N



STREET "A"

C
O

U
R

T
 "A

"

C
O

U
R

T
 "B

"

E. GATE DRIVE

PROPOSED 8"
SANITARY SEWER

PROPOSED 8" WATERMAIN

PROPOSED 8"
SANITARY SEWER

M
A

PL
EW

O
O

D
 F

A
R

M
S 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

H
1

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
JA

C
K

SO
N

PA
VI

N
G

 &
 S

TO
R

M
 S

EW
ER

PL
A

N
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
FI

LE
 - 

ST
R

EE
T 

"A
"

SHEET NUMBER 

B
ro

ok
fie

ld
, W

I  
| M

ilw
au

ke
e,

 W
I |

  A
pp

le
to

n,
 W

I  
|  

M
ad

is
on

, W
I  

|  
C

ed
ar

bu
rg

, W
I

M
ou

nt
 P

le
as

an
t, 

W
I |

 N
ap

er
vi

lle
, I

L 
 | 

 P
itt

sb
ur

gh
, P

A
  |

  I
rv

in
e,

 C
A

N

( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0 80402020 Know what's

R

PRELIM
IN

ARY

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTIO
N



ST
R

E
E

T
 "A

"

COURT "A"

PROPOSED 8"
SANITARY SEWER

PROPOSED 8" WATERMAIN

M
A

PL
EW

O
O

D
 F

A
R

M
S 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

H
1

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
JA

C
K

SO
N

PA
VI

N
G

 &
 S

TO
R

M
 S

EW
ER

PL
A

N
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
FI

LE
 - 

C
O

U
R

T 
"A

"

SHEET NUMBER 

B
ro

ok
fie

ld
, W

I  
| M

ilw
au

ke
e,

 W
I |

  A
pp

le
to

n,
 W

I  
|  

M
ad

is
on

, W
I  

|  
C

ed
ar

bu
rg

, W
I

M
ou

nt
 P

le
as

an
t, 

W
I |

 N
ap

er
vi

lle
, I

L 
 | 

 P
itt

sb
ur

gh
, P

A
  |

  I
rv

in
e,

 C
A

N

( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0 80402020

Know what's

R

PRELIM
IN

ARY

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTIO
N



ST
R

E
E

T
 "A

"

COURT "B"

E. GATE DRIVE

PROPOSED 8"
SANITARY SEWER

PROPOSED 8" WATERMAIN

M
A

PL
EW

O
O

D
 F

A
R

M
S 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

H
1

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
JA

C
K

SO
N

PA
VI

N
G

 &
 S

TO
R

M
 S

EW
ER

PL
A

N
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
FI

LE
 - 

C
O

U
R

T 
"B

"

SHEET NUMBER 

B
ro

ok
fie

ld
, W

I  
| M

ilw
au

ke
e,

 W
I |

  A
pp

le
to

n,
 W

I  
|  

M
ad

is
on

, W
I  

|  
C

ed
ar

bu
rg

, W
I

M
ou

nt
 P

le
as

an
t, 

W
I |

 N
ap

er
vi

lle
, I

L 
 | 

 P
itt

sb
ur

gh
, P

A
  |

  I
rv

in
e,

 C
A

N

( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0 80402020

Know what's

R

PRELIM
IN

ARY

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTIO
N



E. G
A

TE
 D

R
.

ST
R

E
E

T
 "A

"

E. G
A

T

ST
R

E
E

T
 "A

"

ST
R

E
E

T
 "A

"

COURT "A"

M
A

PL
EW

O
O

D
 F

A
R

M
S 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

H
1

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
JA

C
K

SO
N

ST
O

R
M

 S
EW

ER
 C

R
O

SS
IN

G
S

PL
A

N
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
FI

LE

SHEET NUMBER 

B
ro

ok
fie

ld
, W

I  
| M

ilw
au

ke
e,

 W
I |

  A
pp

le
to

n,
 W

I  
|  

M
ad

is
on

, W
I  

|  
C

ed
ar

bu
rg

, W
I

M
ou

nt
 P

le
as

an
t, 

W
I |

 N
ap

er
vi

lle
, I

L 
 | 

 P
itt

sb
ur

gh
, P

A
  |

  I
rv

in
e,

 C
A

N

Know what's

R

PRELIM
IN

ARY

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTIO
N



ST
R

E
E

T
 "A

"

COURT "A"

ST
R

E
E

T
 "A

"

COURT "A"

COURT "A"

ST
R

E
E

T
 "A

"

M
A

PL
EW

O
O

D
 F

A
R

M
S 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

H
1

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
JA

C
K

SO
N

ST
O

R
M

 S
EW

ER
 C

R
O

SS
IN

G
S

PL
A

N
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
FI

LE

SHEET NUMBER 

B
ro

ok
fie

ld
, W

I  
| M

ilw
au

ke
e,

 W
I |

  A
pp

le
to

n,
 W

I  
|  

M
ad

is
on

, W
I  

|  
C

ed
ar

bu
rg

, W
I

M
ou

nt
 P

le
as

an
t, 

W
I |

 N
ap

er
vi

lle
, I

L 
 | 

 P
itt

sb
ur

gh
, P

A
  |

  I
rv

in
e,

 C
A

N

Know what's

R

PRELIM
IN

ARY

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTIO
N



COURT "B"

ST
R

E
E

T
 "A

"

COURT "B"

ST
R

E
E

T
 "A

"

ST
R

E
E

T
 "A

"

M
A

PL
EW

O
O

D
 F

A
R

M
S 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

H
1

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
JA

C
K

SO
N

ST
O

R
M

 S
EW

ER
 C

R
O

SS
IN

G
S

PL
A

N
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
FI

LE

SHEET NUMBER 

B
ro

ok
fie

ld
, W

I  
| M

ilw
au

ke
e,

 W
I |

  A
pp

le
to

n,
 W

I  
|  

M
ad

is
on

, W
I  

|  
C

ed
ar

bu
rg

, W
I

M
ou

nt
 P

le
as

an
t, 

W
I |

 N
ap

er
vi

lle
, I

L 
 | 

 P
itt

sb
ur

gh
, P

A
  |

  I
rv

in
e,

 C
A

N

Know what's

R

PRELIM
IN

ARY

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTIO
N



ST
R

E
E

T
 "A

"

COURT "A"
COURT "B"

ST
R

E
E

T
 "A

"

M
A

PL
EW

O
O

D
 F

A
R

M
S 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

H
1

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
JA

C
K

SO
N

IN
TE

R
SE

C
TI

O
N

 D
ET

A
IL

S
 

SHEET NUMBER 

B
ro

ok
fie

ld
, W

I  
| M

ilw
au

ke
e,

 W
I |

  A
pp

le
to

n,
 W

I  
|  

M
ad

is
on

, W
I  

|  
C

ed
ar

bu
rg

, W
I

M
ou

nt
 P

le
as

an
t, 

W
I |

 N
ap

er
vi

lle
, I

L 
 | 

 P
itt

sb
ur

gh
, P

A
  |

  I
rv

in
e,

 C
A

N
( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0 201055

Know what's

R

PRELIM
IN

ARY

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTIO
N



M
A

PL
EW

O
O

D
 F

A
R

M
S 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

H
1

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
JA

C
K

SO
N

 E
R

O
SI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

D
ET

A
IL

S
 

SHEET NUMBER 

B
ro

ok
fie

ld
, W

I  
| M

ilw
au

ke
e,

 W
I |

  A
pp

le
to

n,
 W

I  
|  

M
ad

is
on

, W
I  

|  
C

ed
ar

bu
rg

, W
I

M
ou

nt
 P

le
as

an
t, 

W
I |

 N
ap

er
vi

lle
, I

L 
 | 

 P
itt

sb
ur

gh
, P

A
  |

  I
rv

in
e,

 C
A

PRELIM
IN

ARY

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTIO
N



M
A

PL
EW

O
O

D
 F

A
R

M
S 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

H
1

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
JA

C
K

SO
N

SI
TE

 D
ET

A
IL

S
 

SHEET NUMBER 

B
ro

ok
fie

ld
, W

I  
| M

ilw
au

ke
e,

 W
I |

  A
pp

le
to

n,
 W

I  
|  

M
ad

is
on

, W
I  

|  
C

ed
ar

bu
rg

, W
I

M
ou

nt
 P

le
as

an
t, 

W
I |

 N
ap

er
vi

lle
, I

L 
 | 

 P
itt

sb
ur

gh
, P

A
  |

  I
rv

in
e,

 C
A

PRELIM
IN

ARY

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTIO
N

3' MIN.

AT RURAL INTERSECTIONS

SECTION D-D

D

D

1.5' CURB TAPER

END OF CONCRETE

ASPHALTIC FLUME

6" MIN.

2"

FLOW

CONSTRUCT FLOW LINE OF FLUME

SECTION A-A

ASPH. FLUME
(VAR. SLOPE)

CURB & GUTTER

A

A

GRAVEL SHOULDER

DITCH CENTERLINE



M
A

PL
EW

O
O

D
 F

A
R

M
S 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

H
1

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
JA

C
K

SO
N

U
TI

LI
TY

 D
ET

A
IL

S
 

SHEET NUMBER 

B
ro

ok
fie

ld
, W

I  
| M

ilw
au

ke
e,

 W
I |

  A
pp

le
to

n,
 W

I  
|  

M
ad

is
on

, W
I  

|  
C

ed
ar

bu
rg

, W
I

M
ou

nt
 P

le
as

an
t, 

W
I |

 N
ap

er
vi

lle
, I

L 
 | 

 P
itt

sb
ur

gh
, P

A
  |

  I
rv

in
e,

 C
A

PRELIM
IN

ARY

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTIO
N



M
A

PL
EW

O
O

D
 F

A
R

M
S 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

H
1

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
JA

C
K

SO
N

ST
A

N
D

A
R

D
 D

ET
A

IL
S

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
JA

C
K

SO
N

SHEET NUMBER 

B
ro

ok
fie

ld
, W

I  
| M

ilw
au

ke
e,

 W
I |

  A
pp

le
to

n,
 W

I  
|  

M
ad

is
on

, W
I  

|  
C

ed
ar

bu
rg

, W
I

M
ou

nt
 P

le
as

an
t, 

W
I |

 N
ap

er
vi

lle
, I

L 
 | 

 P
itt

sb
ur

gh
, P

A
  |

  I
rv

in
e,

 C
A

PRELIM
IN

ARY

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTIO
N







2+00
3+00

4+00

BP
: 1

+0
0.

00

PC
: 2

+6
4.

70

PT
: 2

+8
5.

19

PC
: 3

+6
3.

31

PT
: 4

+1
7.

40

EP
: 4

+3
4.

88

E

E

E

E

E
E

PARK STREET

880

882

884

886

888

890

892

894

896

898

880

882

884

886

888

890

892

894

896

898

89
1.

30

89
1.

04

89
1.

04

89
0.

81

89
0.

81

89
0.

92

89
0.

78

89
0.

54

89
0.

51

89
0.

34

89
0.

04

88
9.

47

88
8.

76

88
8.

47

89
0.

15

89
0.

03

88
9.

90

88
9.

78

88
9.

65

88
9.

53

88
9.

40

88
9.

28

88
9.

15

88
9.

03

88
8.

90

88
8.

78

88
8.

65

-1+00 -0+50 0+00 0+50 1+00 1+50 2+00 2+50 3+00 3+50 4+00 4+50 5+00 5+50 6+00

-0.50%

ST
A 

1+
00

.0
0

EL
 8

90
.1

5

ST
A 

4+
04

.4
9

EL
 8

88
.6

3

-0.50%

ST
A 

1+
00

.0
0

EL
 8

90
.1

5

ST
A 

4+
04

.4
9

EL
 8

88
.6

3

FINISHED R/L PROFILE

EXISTING R/L PROFILE

FINISHED PROFILE ELEVATION AT R/L
EXISTING PROFILE ELEVATION AT R/L

WISDOT/CADDS SHEET 44

E
S:\CURRPROJ\WASHINCO\JACKSON\MILLER_MONUMENT_DRAINAGE\CIVIL3D\SHEETSPLAN\050101_PP.DWGFILE NAME : 6/5/2017 12:43 PMPLOT DATE : PLOT BY : AARON SARAUER

5

PLOT NAME :  

5

SHEET 
PLOT SCALE : ##########

____ PLAN & PROFILEVILLAGE OF JACKSONMILLER MONUMENT DRAINAGE

LAYOUT NAME - Miller-050101-pp - Sheet-01





1

dirpubwks@villageofjackson.com

From: Mark Lange <mark@langeenterprises.com>
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2019 9:11 AM
To: Brian Kober
Subject: Wayfinding Signs
Attachments: SKM_C224e19051709420.pdf

Brian, 
 
Here is what the 30” wide signs would look like (see attached). 
 
4 – 30x24: $98.60ea 
 
1 – 30x30: $158.00 
 
1 – 30x42: $178.50 
 
2 – 30x60: $235.10ea 
 
*all signs plasma cut on .125 aluminum using 3M HIP sheeting 
 
Colors to be determined  
 
Thanks,  
 

Mark Lange 

 
 
www.911signs.com 
 
 
 



















 
 1 

Public Works Report 
May 28, 2019 
 
Treatment Plant - Designed Capacity – 1.67 million gallons per day 

Peak Flow Capacity – 6.0 million gallons per day 
Year 2017 
January  Avg. Flow 1.230 MGD     Min. Flow 979,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.606 MGD 
February Avg. Flow 1.204 MGD  Min. Flow 926,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.141 MGD 
March  Avg. Flow 1.559 MGD  Min. Flow 1.09 MGD  Max. 2.398 MGD 
April  Avg. Flow 1.552 MGD  Min. Flow 1.049 MGD  Max. 2.446 MGD 
May  Avg. Flow 1.392 MGD  Min. Flow 666,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.588 MGD 
June  Avg. Flow 1.283 MGD  Min. Flow 763,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.429 MGD  
July  Avg. Flow 1.225 MGD  Min. Flow 879,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.711 MGD 
August  Avg. Flow 1.049 MGD  Min. Flow 750,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.414 MGD 
September Avg. Flow 870,300 g.p.d. Min Flow 714,000 g.p.d. Max.  1.132 MGD 
October  Avg. Flow 953,871 g.p.d. Min. Flow 563,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.257 MGD 
November Avg. Flow 886,967 g.p.d. Min. Flow 729,000 g.p.d. Max. 1,154 MGD 
December Avg. Flow 835,484 g.p.d. Min. Flow 651,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.074 MGD 
 
Year 2018 
January  Avg. Flow 893,258 g.p.d.     Min. Flow 693,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.541 MGD 
February Avg. Flow 1.072 MGD  Min. Flow 651,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.476 MGD 
March  Avg. Flow 1.011 MGD  Min. Flow 702,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.365 MGD   
April  Avg. Flow    
May  Avg. Flow 1.577 MGD  Min. Flow 982,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.807 MGD 
June  Avg. Flow 1.053 MGD  Min. Flow 703,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.422 MGD 
July  Avg. Flow 942,871 g.p.d. Min. Flow 699,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.228 MGD 
August  Avg. Flow 1.342 MGD  Min. Flow 700,000 g.p.d. Max. 3.93 MGD 
September Avg. Flow 1.608 MGD  Min. Flow 1.07 MGD  Max. 3.47 MGD 
October  Avg. Flow 1.540 MGD  Min. Flow 960,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.67 MGD 
November Avg. Flow 1.268 MGD  Min. Flow 940,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.12 MGD 
December Avg. Flow 1.218 MGD  Min. Flow 880,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.82 MGD 
 
Year 2019 
January  Avg. Flow 1.270 MGD     Min. Flow 900,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.660 MGD 
February Avg. Flow 1.229 MGD  Min. Flow 850,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.980 MGD 
March  Avg. Flow 1.379 MGD  Min. Flow 910,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.790 MGD 
April  Avg. Flow 1.483 MGD  Min. Flow 1.020 MGD  Max. 2.660 MGD 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 2 

Years Summary of Water Consumption 
2006 Total Pumpage 207,719,000 gallons 2007 Total Pumpage 217,224,000 gallons 
2008 Total Pumpage 229,613,000 gallons 2009 Total Pumpage 231,160,000 gallons 
2010 Total Pumpage 239,326,000 gallons 2011 Total Pumpage 240,268,000 gallons 
2012 Total Pumpage 253,492,000 gallons 2013 Total Pumpage 228,371,000 gallons 
2014 Total Pumpage 230,973,000 gallons 2015 Total Pumpage 222,621,000 gallons 
2016 Total Pumpage 254,531,000 gallons 2017 Total Pumpage 251,387,000 gallons 
 
Year 2017 
Jan.  Avg. 630,710 g.p.d.  Highest Day 771,000 gals. Total 19,552,000 gallons 
Feb. Avg. 640,790 g.p.d.  Highest Day 885,000 gals Total 17,942,000 gallons 
March Avg. 611,520 g.p.d.  Highest Day 691,000 gals Total 18,957,000 gallons 
April Avg. 703,070 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.173 MGD Total 21,092,000 gallons 
May Avg. 683,420 g.p.d.  Highest Day 988,000 gals Total 21,186,000 gallons 
June Avg. 762,230 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.044 MGD Total 22,867,000 gallons 
July Avg. 730,580 g.p.d.  Highest Day 953,000 gals Total 22,648,000 gallons 
August  Avg. 745,900 g.p.d.  Highest Day 903,000 gals Total 23,123,000 gallons 
Sept      Avg. 738,170 g.p.d.  Highest Day 996,000 gals Total 22,145,000 gallons 
Oct       Avg. 716,100 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.055 MGD Total 22,199,000 gallons  
Nov     Avg. 646,500 g.p.d.  Highest Day 783,000 gals Total 19,395,000 gallons 
Dec Avg. 654,230 g.p.d.  Highest Day 754,000 gals. Total 20,281,000 gallons 
 
Year 2018 
Jan.  Avg. 674,710 g.p.d.  Highest Day 831,000 gals. Total 20,916,000 gallons 
Feb. Avg. 660,820 g.p.d.  Highest Day 762,000 gals. Total 18,503,000 gallons 
March Avg. 646,810 g.p.d.  Highest Day 784,000 gals. Total 20,051,000 gallons 
April Avg. 656,300 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.122 MGD Total 19,689,000 gallons 
May Avg. 682,065 g.p.d.  Highest Day 840,000 gals. Total 21,144,000 gallons 
June Avg. 694,600 g.p.d.  Highest Day 891,000 gals. Total 20,838,000 gallons 
July Avg. 759,160 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.172 MGD Total 23,534,000 gallons 
August Avg. 728,450 g.p.d.  Highest Day 963,000 gals. Total 22,582,000 gallons 
Sept Avg. 605,200 g.p.d.  Highest Day 842,000 gals. Total 18,156,000 gallons 
Oct Avg. 619,320 g.p.d.  Highest Day 896,000 gals. Total 19,199,000 gallons 
 
Year 2019 
Jan.  Avg. 638,230 g.p.d.  Highest Day 791,000 gals. Total 19,785,000 gallons 
Feb. Avg. 605,820 g.p.d.  Highest Day 758,000 gals. Total 16,9630,00 gallons 
March Avg. 616,230 g.p.d.  Highest Day 946,000 gals. Total 19,103,000 gallons 
April  Avg. 697,800 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.112 MGD Total 20,934,000 gallons 
 
Pump Capacity - Well #1- 400 g.p.m. Well #3 -900 g.p.m. Well #4 - 1200 g.p.m. Well #5 – 1,100 g.p.m.  Well #6 – 800 
g.p.m.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 3 

WWTP – Holding & Septage Receiving 
 

2005 $  87,562.01 2006 $101,115.11 2007 $152,201.07 2008 $210,441.47 
2009     $183,815.34 2010 $197,653.66 2011 $220,576.28 2012 $236,224.70 
2013     $235,336.46 2014 $203,938.32 2015 $210,644.47 2016 $220,473.17 
2017     $232,358.23 2018 $245,767.74       

 
2017  Holdings Grease       G Decant       Septage        S Decant Total Billings 
      (gals)     (gals)             (gals)             (gals)         (gals)  
Jan  1,287,450                          10,500    57,100           $11,503.39 
Feb  1,358,400           28,500             1,750    78,550 $13,361.76 
March  1,678,850           22,000           28,100  174,900 $18,967.89 
April  1,581,350              35,600  320,900 $21,306.63 
May  1,745,550              51,150  394,600 $25,002.63 
June  1,664,600              38,700  321,950 $22,081.26 
July  1,599,070              33,100  230,150 $19,070.78 
August  1,669,850              35,100  273,850 $20,774.14 
September 1,430,000              37,350  248,125 $18,422.13 
October  1,710,550              64,200 454,850 $26,768.38 
November 1,541,700              50,150 353,050 $22,395.00 
December 1,174,400              13,700 127,250 $12,539.26  
 
2018  Holdings Grease       G Decant       Septage        S Decant Total Billings 
      (gals)     (gals)             (gals)             (gals)         (gals)  
Jan  1,627,400                          2,250    70,400           $14,055.51 
Feb  1,632,750              1,750    69,850 $14,061.88 
March  1,589,150              6,450  197,600 $17,943.45 
April  1,451,750            16,750  234,400 $18,227.75 
May  1,849,700            21,050 354,100 $24,597.35 
June  1,636,850            38,900 351,450 $23,631.55  
July  1,662,650            37,150 230,750 $20,741.70 
August  1,861,850            58,650 315,400 $25,419.05 
September 1,510,000            37,000 249,500 $19,982.50 
October  1,676,000            38,000 462,900 $26,690.50 
November 1,433,250            29,500 397,100 $22,721.00 
December 1,481,500            13,550 209,350 $17,695.50  
 
2019  Holdings Grease       G Decant       Septage        S Decant Total Billings 
      (gals)     (gals)             (gals)             (gals)         (gals)  
Jan  1,230,000                          2,000    77,700           $11,872.50 
Feb  1,432,250              1,000    70,100 $13,255.50 
March  1,614,450            11,750  161,800 $17,489.35 
April  1,485,950            48,700  335,350 $22,462.85 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 4 

Rosewood Drive/TIF Expansion Project 
The Rosewood Lane Project has landscaping being the last items to complete for the south side of the road.  The 
northside of Rosewood Lane has a concept plan approved for a 72-unit apartment development.  The Village is 
working with We-Energies on the electric system to be placed underground.  Once, the location of electric 
transforms are determined a streetlight layout will be design, and bid out for installation.  No change. 
 
Cedar Creek Farmers Group 
The Jackson Sewer Utility has been partnering with the Cedar Creek Farmers Group to achieve better water quality 
in the Cedar Creek Watershed.  Plans are being made to have an urban/rural outreach field Day in September 2019. 
 Healthy soils, cover crops, no-till, nutrient management, water test kits, and yard waste bags to Village residents 
will be some the events.  The safety building property has been planted with cover crop for the event. 
 
CTH P and STH 60 Intersection Project and old Park-n-Lot Property 
 Discussion continues with Washington County and WisDOT on ownership. WisDOT has been contacted and a 
new WisDOT representative will be assigned to the project for completion.  
 
Ridgeway Drive Reconstruction Project 
Landscaping retainage to complete the project.  A walk though and a new punch list was done on May 21st.  
Weather is the only thing holding the project back for completion.   
 
Maplewood Farms 
The Plan Commission has recommended approval, and the Board of Public Works is reviewing the Utility plans.  
The Development Agreement is being created for a Village Board approval on June 11th.  The Developer is 
planning on starting sometime mid-June.  
 
Cobblestone Meadows Development 
The Village has approved the final plat for the development.  Erosion control will need to be revisited.  We should 
start to see single family homes being constructed in the next month.  Weather is not helping the start of home 
construction. 
 
Laurel Springs Addition No. 1 
The Developer is proposing to do the development in one phase.  Jackson Drive and Cedar Creek Road 
improvements will be completed this year.  The Development Agreement is being completed with a possible 
approval at the June 11th Village Board Meeting.  The Development might start mid-June. 
 
Public Works New Salt Building 
The 2018/2019 salt has been received and stored in the new building. 
 
Yard Waste Drop-off Site 
A second fence quote is being requested.  A second asphalt has been received.  Waiting for site to dry out so 
grading can start. 
 
Hickory Park New Playground Project 
The rubber surface is being installed.  Due to the construction, we will not open the splash pad until the playground 
is finished. 
 
Safety Building/Village Hall Project 
TIF District is being created along with utility and building plans being completed.   
 
Respectfully submitted, Brian W. Kober, P.E. 


	05282018 Board of Public Works Agenda
	04302019 Board of Public Works Minutes - Draft
	US Cellular Antenna Reconfiguration
	Maplewood Subdivision Phase 1
	Jackson Park Alley
	Village Informational Signs
	Public Works Report

